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email and any attached transmitted files. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of
this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify
info@resolvestrategic.com. Further details about Resolve Strategic can be found at
http://www.resolvestrategic.com

From: Phillips, Heike <Heike.Phillips2@pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 4:32 PM
To: Jim Reed
Subject: Request for proposal - COVID-19 Communication Research Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Dear Jim
Please find attached for your consideration a brief inviting a proposal for developmental
research urgently required by the National COVID-19 Coordination Commission.
If you choose to respond to this proposal, you will be required to agree to the attached
Commonwealth Contract terms in your response. This is a standard contract, but please let me
know if you have any questions and I can ask our procurement team to clarify.
Don’t hesitate to contact Trish Johnston (trish.johnston@pmc.gov.au or M  or
myself if you require clarification on any aspects of the research brief.
We appreciate your responsiveness, noting the urgency and very limited time for response.
Kind regards
Heike
Heike Phillips
National COVID-19 Coordination Commission
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
Mobile: 

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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COVID-19 COMMUNICATION 
RESEARCH BRIEF 

March 2020 

INTRODUCTION 

The National COVID-19 Coordination Commission (NCCC) invites proposals to conduct developmental research into 
the behavioural responses to the economic and social effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. 

The objective of the research is to build an understanding of how the NCCC can most effectively communicate about 
the non-health response to COVID-19 and its actions and the impacts this has on lives and livelihoods. 

Informed by this research, communication activities will aim to reassure the business sector and broader community 
and instil a sense of confidence and safety as we traverse the immediate impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic, and 
inspire hope about recovery and the ability to rebuild lives and livelihoods once the virus has run its course. 

The research should investigate: 
• The underlying values that are driving behaviour, including unhelpful actions like ignoring social distancing

and hygiene guidance, and panic buying
• The values triggers and trade-offs (for example personal health concerns versus economic security concerns)

and how they vary based on age, geography and ethnicity (among other factors)
• Messages and factors aligned to the values triggers that positively and negatively influence behaviours and

attitudes
• Key insights to inform and shape communications
• Barriers to receiving COVID-19 information, including language, culture and comprehension
• Effectiveness and preference of communication channels
• Effectiveness and credibility of spokespeople
• Recall and effectiveness of current information material about COVID-19
• Awareness and attitudes towards government measures to manage the economic and health impacts of

COVID-19

The successful consultant will be required to undertake initial developmental research and additional research to 
track any shifts in behaviours and attitudes to inform adjustments to the communication approach and messaging. 
We will seek your further advice on what frequency is required to monitor shifts in attitudes and behaviours. 

This brief, request for quote and supporting documentation is confidential and is for the information of you and your 
immediate team only. You should ensure that employees, agents or subcontractors privy to information do not, 
either directly or indirectly, record, divulge or communicate to any person any confidential information concerning 
the affairs of the National COVID-19 Coordination Commission or the Australian Government. 

NATIONAL COVID-19 COORDINATION 
COMMISSION 
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TENDER TASK 

The research consultant is required to submit a written proposal in response to the Request for Quote.  

The written proposal should outline: 

• understanding of the department’s work and research issues 
• proposed research design, methodology and sampling 
• arrangements in place to adhere to Commonwealth and state governments’ public health measures to 

restrict the spread of COVID-19, including social distancing and travel restrictions. 
• detailed budget breakdown and a rate card, including all costs associated with research such as participant 

recruitment fees, participant incentives and reporting, with an expectation for research results to be 
delivered within very tight timeframes 

• timetable for the completion of developmental research  
• details of personnel who will be assigned to the project including their experience and role 
• details of at least two referees 
• any potential conflict of interest and if needed, strategies to mitigate these conflicts.  

 
The written proposal should be no more than 10 A4 single-side pages using Times New Roman size 12-point font 
(excluding budget and personnel, which can be included as attachments). In addition, an executive summary of no 
more than one page should be included.  
 
The proposal, including costs, must be submitted via email to Trish.Johnston@pmc.gov.au no later than the proposal 
lodgement time of 12 pm AEDST, on Monday 6 April 2020.  
 
EVALUATION PROCESS 

s47E(d)
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The consultant will be required to provide a written research report for the initial developmental research, which is 
to include: 

• an executive summary of key findings and recommendations; 
• analysis and interpretation of research results; 
• actionable recommendations;  
• a summary of research methodology; 
• dates for when fieldwork was conducted; 
• a hardcopy of research instruments (e.g. questionnaire, discussion guides etc.); and 
• a summary of fieldwork statistics, weighting specifications (if applicable). 

 

CONTRACT MANAGEMENT 

The research consultant will be engaged using an appropriate form of contract between the consultant and the 
department. The schedules to the contract, including the scope, remuneration and responsibilities, will be prepared 
once the research consultant submits their proposal.  

The research contract will be managed by the Strategic Communication Team within the NCCC.  
 

CONTACT 

The NCCC contact for this project is:   
 
Trish Johnston 
Email trish.johnston@pmc.gov.au 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 April 2020 2:55 PM
To: Jim Reed
Cc: Johnston, Trish <Trish.Johnston@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Resolve - COVID-19 Research Proposal [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Dear Jim
The Commission is pleased to extend an offer to Resolve Strategic to conduct research into the
behavioural responses to the economic and social effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.
Should you accept this offer, please find attached a Commonwealth Contract for Services,
including Statement of Work, for your review and signature.

Please give me a call if you have any questions on the contract, else please sign and scan it and
send back to me, for our countersignature.
Kind regards
Heike
Heike Phillips
National COVID-19 Coordination Commission
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
T:  Mobile

From: Jim Reed  
Sent: Saturday, 4 April 2020 10:21 AM
To: Johnston, Trish <Trish.Johnston@pmc.gov.au>; Phillips, Heike <Heike.Phillips2@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Resolve - COVID-19 Research Proposal
Importance: High
Trish & Heike,
Thanks again for considering Resolve for this important NCCC study.
I attach here a draft proposal, which I would be happy to discuss with you and revise accordingly. I
hope that I have also covered off on all submission specifications – font, exec summary, length,
referees, etc. – but just let me know if the document requires change too.

s47C, s47E(d), s47G

s 47F
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I look forward to hearing from you. 

Regards, Jim.

Jim Reed

Founder, Resolve

W | www.resolvestrategic.com

The contents of the e-mail and any transmitted files are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. Resolve Strategic and its partner companies
hereby exclude any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this
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
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